MEMORANDUM

Date: May 14, 2018

To: The Honorable Chairman and Members From: Jan Les@b{/

Pima County Board of Supervisors Chief Deputy
County Administrator

Re: Board of Supervisors May 15, 2018 Consent Agenda ltem 15 — Real Property

Pima County Real Property Services received the attached letter from Valbridge Property
Advisors in response to Supervisor Ally Miller's questions regarding the appraisal of the
Golden Pin Lanes property.

The letter explains that there were not two appraisals of the property but notes that a
typographical error in the letter of transmittal was inconsistent with the value conclusion
indicated by the sales comparison, which was also restated in the reconciliation section of
the report.

The letter further notes that there was not an “asbestos study” done on the property in April
2017 but the attachment to which she refers is an Asbestos NESHAP Activity Permit
Application and Notification of Demolition & Renovation. It is not an asbestos study or
similar environmental report. The permit notes that asbestos was present and serves as a
request to remove such between May 2, 2017 and May 5, 2017.

In addition, the letter addresses Supervisor Miller's questions about concerns related to the
sewer connection for appraisal purposes, stating that there were no apparent detrimental
issues related to the sewer connection of the property at the time of inspection.

For purposes of comparison, in June 2003, the City of Tucson paid $6,450,000 for the
property slightly west of the Golden Pin property. The building at the time totaled 116,815
square feet and was bought in the “as is” condition. Subsequently, the City used the location
to build a new Tucson Police Department substation.

CHH/mp

Attachments

c: Carmine DeBonis, Jr., Deputy County Administrator for Public Works
Neil Konigsberg, Manager, Real Property Services



Date: May 14, 2018

Mr. Jeff Teplitsky

Appraisal Supervisor

Pima County Real Property Services
201 N Stone Avenue, Floor 6
Tucson, AZ 85701

Sent by e-mail:

RE: Appraisal Report — December 29, 2017 effecti  Jate of value
Golden Pin Lanes Property
1010 W Miracle Mile
Tucson, Pima County, Arizona 85705
Valbridge | MIN Job # AZ01-17-C-204

Dear Mr. Teplitsky:

Last week | received a letter via certified mail from Pima County Supervisor Ally Miller that is
related to the appraisal report referenced above. Because Pima County Real Property
Services was our client for this assignment and Supervisor Miller was not, | am sending my
response to the letter directly to you with the hope that you can relate the facts of the
matter to her, the other supervisors and all others with an interest in this appraisal. | have
attached a copy of Supervisor Miller's letter and its attachment to this letter.

First and foremost, | want to refute Supervisor Miller's mistaken assertion that Valbridge
Property Advisors completed two appraisals of the property. One appraisal was completed
and it reflected an “as is” market value of the real estate only of $2,200,000 as of December
29, 2017. The final report was issued on January 17, 2018. The confusion appears to have
resulted from the first draft appraisal report issued on January 11, 2018 that indicated in the
letter of transmittal a “total property as is” market value of $2,000,000 as of December 29,
2017. This reported conclusion was in fact a typographical error that was questioned by you
via an email sent later that same day. You pointed out that the property value stated on the
letter of transmittal ($2,000,000) was inconsistent with the value conclusion indicated by the



Mr. Jeffrey Teplitsky
May 14, 2018

sales comparison approach ($2,200,000) which was also restated in the reconciliation section
of the report. | emailed a corrected draft report to you later that same day. On January 17,
2018, | issued the final report, which should be considered the single appraisal report that |
prepared for the property. The two draft reports do not constitute separate appraisal
reports of the subject property. My hope is that you can inform Supervisor Miller and others
that this is standard practice regarding the delivery and review of appraisal reports and does
not constitute multiple appraisals.

Supervisor Miller also requested my response to the “asbestos study that was done on this
property in April 18, 2017.” The attached exhibit sent by Supervisor Miller is an Asbestos
NESHAP Activity Permit Application and Notification of Demolition & Renovation and not an
asbestos study or similar environmental report. It notes that asbestos is present and is a
request for a permit to remove 554 square feet of regulated asbestos containing materials
(RACMs) between May 2, 2017 and May 5, 2017. | was not provided with an environmental
report addressing asbestos or other potentially hazardous materials that may or may not be
present in the building or on the site and assumed that there were no significant issues in
this regard. This issue was addressed by the General Assumptions and Limiting Conditions,
item 29, stated on page 64 of the appraisal and copied below.

Unless otherwise stated in this report, the existence of hazardous material
was not observed by the appraiser and the appraiser has no knowledge of
the existence of such materials on or in the property. The appraiser,
however, is not qualified to detect such substances. The presence of
substances such as asbestos, urea-formaldehyde foam insulation, or other
potentially hazardous materials may affect the value of the property. The
value conclusion is predicated on the assumption that there is no such
material on or in the property that would cause a loss in value. No
responsibility is assumed for any such conditions, or for any expertise or
engineering knowledge required for discovery. The client is urged to retain
an expert in this field, if desired.

Finally, Supervisor Miller has noted that "there was some activity related to the sewer
connection on this property” and questions whether there were any “notations of concern
related to the sewer connection for appraisal purposes?” Researching sewer connection
activity is not customarily part of the scope of work considered for an improved property
such as the subject that was clearly open for business and operating as of the effective date
of value. | had no knowledge of any detrimental issues related to the sewer connection of
the property and none were apparent at the time [ inspected the property.



Mr. Jeffrey Teplitsky
May 14, 2018

My hope is that this letter will assist Pima County Real Property Services in informing the
Pima County Board of Supervisors and all others of the facts surrounding our recent
appraisal of the Golden Pin Lanes property.

Respectfully submitted,

VALBRIDGE PROPERTY ADVISORS | TUCSON

By

Craig W. Johnson, MAI

Managing Director

Certified General Real Estate Appraiser
State of Arizona, Certificate #30236



VIA CERTIFIED / RETURN RECE'™~~

May 9, 2018

Mr. Craig Johnson

Valbridge Property Appraisers
6061 E. Grant Road

Suite 121

Tucson, AZ 85712

Re: Golden Pin Lanes Property Appraisals

Dear Mr. lohnson:

I am writing to request a response from you related to the asbestos study that was done on this

~ operty in April 18, 2017. | am attaching the analysis that was conducted by Desert / lytical on
March 30, 2017. | did not find any mention of the presence of asbestos when | reviewed the appraisal
and wanted to ensure that you were aware of this report. Did you consider the positive sting for
asbestos when you prepared your appraisals for Pima County dated December 29, 20177

In addition, | had a question regarding why there were two different appraised values transmitted to
Pima County. One appraisal was transmitted on January 11, 2018 for $2,000,000; the second appraisal
was transmitted on January 17, 2018 for $2,200,000. Please explain the differences in the two
appraisals.

Finally, we note there was some activity related to the sewer connection on this property. Were there
any notations of concern related to the sewer connection for appraisal purposes? As you know, the
Board of Supervisors will be considering this item on a May 15, 2018 agenda, so it is critical that we get
this information prior to that date.

Do not hesitate to call me if you require further information. Thank you for your assistance with this
matter.

Sincerely,

Ally Miler
Supervisor - District 1

Attachment (1) — Asbestos Activity Report
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Craig W. Johnson

A A _
From: Craig W. Johnson
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 1:15 PM
To: Jeffrey Teplitsky
Subject: Golden Pin Lanes Appraisal
Attachments: AZ01-17-C-204 v1 Golden Pin Lanes Appraisal.pdf; VPA Invoice.pdf

Jeff,
Please find the appraisal and invoice attached.

Thank youl
Craig

CRAIGC W, JOHNSON, MAI

Valbridge Property Advisors | MJN Enterprises, Inc.
6061 E. Grant Road

Tucson, AZ 85712

office: 520-321-0000, ext. 6

cell:  520-909-4794

fax:  520-290-5293

Valbridge

PROPERTY ADVISORS

K [ ates e, ige




Craig W. Johnson

From: Craig W. Johnson

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 421 PM

To: ‘Jeffrey Teplitsky'

Subject: RE: Golden Pin Draft

Attachments: AZQ1-17-C-204 v1 Golden Pin Lanes Appraisal.pdf

Hope it is okay to send you a revised one with no cther chznges. Sorry about that.

From: Jeffrey Teplitsky [mailto:Jeffrey.Teplitsky@pima.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Craig W. Johnson <cjohnson@valbridge.com>

Subject: Golden Pin Draft

Craig:

A cursory glance at the draft indicates that the value is stated at 540 per sf in letter of transmittal and $44 per sf at the
end of the sales comparison approach. It reads as if you meant the $44 not $40. Please clarify. Thanks

Jeffray Tephtsky - Appreiss! Supenisor
#Ena County Real Fropsily S5enidcas
Arfzeria Certifiad Genera! Real Ssiats Appraliser 30153

201 North Stone Avenus, Sixid Hoor
Tucson, Jdrizona 85701
520-724-6306

Jeffrey. Teplitsky@pima.qgov



Craig W. Johnson

From: Craig W. Johnson

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Jeffrey Teplitsky

Subject: Golden Pin Lanes Appraisal

Attachments: AZ01-17-C-204 v2 Golden Pin Lanes Appraisal.pdf
Jeff,

The amended appraisal is attached. In addition to adding the reference to a governmental user in the summary of
salient facts, | added new language to the remarks section of Sale 2 {Prince/Oracle) and also to the physical
characteristics adjustment. Based on the lack of HVAC, | decided to apply a 10% upward adjustment to Sale. This did
not change my conclusion of as is market value for the subject property.

Please contact me with any questions or issues. Thank youl

Craigy

CRAIG W, JOHNSON, MAT
Valbridge Property Advisors | MJIN Enterprises, Inc,
5061 1. Grant Koad
Tucson., AZ 83712
office: 520-321-0000. oxi. O
ol 520-009-47%4
M 520-290-5293

Valbridge

BROPERTY ADVISUORS

S E Erdeepesen by



